Village of Egg Harbor
Harbor Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, May 24", 2017 10:00 AM
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH 42
Egg Harbor, Wisconsin 54209

Call meeting to order

Dickson called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Those in attendance were Robert Dickson,
Robert Dunworth, Karl Klug, William Freyman, Denny Phillips, and Megan Vandermause.
Also in attendance was the Egg Harbor Marina manager Lucienne Fels. In attendance in the
audience were John Heller and Bart Ahern.

. Approval of the Agenda
Freyman moved to approve the agenda, second by Klug, motion carried.

. Approval of April 24, 2017 Minutes
Dickson moved to approve the April 24, 2017 meeting minutes as amended, second by
Dunworth, motion carried.

Open session (limit ten minutes)

e Freyman stated that he did his first marina walk through and things look very good.

e Freyman asked when the mile marker will be put out and Fels stated that it will be
put out before the weekend.

e Freyman said that he sat and had coffee with some of the first transient boaters and
they complimented both Fels and the marina staff.

e Phillips asked that the complete packet be sent out with all of the supporting
documentation when the agenda and minutes are sent out.

SG Marina reports

e Fels stated that since the weekly operations report was put together the marina is now
sold out.

e Fels said that Fourth of July and Pumpkin Patch are sold out.

e Fels reported that no one had an issue with the minimum night stay for Fourth of
July.

e Fels stated that the dock side revenue is a little higher because it was including the
forfeited waitlist deposits and seasonal deposits.

e Fels said that this will be a separate line item at the next meeting.

e The internet strength has been updated 100 MB per second download speed and this
is will be password protected.

e Dickson asked if the marina will have control of the password.

e Fels stated that Charter is looking into whether or not the marina owns the modem or
if Charter owns the modem.

o Phillips stated that the marina would get charged for the modem on the monthly bill
if the modem is owned by Charter.

o Phillips stated that he spoke with someone who agreed with Dickson’s point about
updating the router.



Phillips asked if the password would be randomly handed out and Fels stated that the
password protected router would be for transient boaters and seasonal tenants only.
Fels will look into adding another network with a smaller download speed for public
use that is not password protected.

Fels said that she also looked into reducing the number of boxes for Charter cable in
order to reduce the fee.

Charter is also putting together quotes on different box options.

Dickson said that if the cable can be made affordable and usable for the marina staff
and the boaters then the service should continue to be available at the marina.
Phillips asked what type of service the Quarter Deck and Alibi uses to distribute
cable service and Fels reported that these places have switched to satellite TV.
Phillips asked if the wires could be bought from Charter.

Phillips asked if the wires are actually owned by Charter and Dickson stated that this
Is something that could be researched.

Dickson stated that last month the committee discussed that the marina cannot spend
a ton of money updating the cable service.

Freyman stated that last month the committee also discussed working away from the
cable system so that the internet could be improved since streaming TV is becoming
more common.

Freyman said that he saw in Racine that TV dishes were mounted on the dock.

Fels stated that she was able to get in contact with a gentleman from Otter Tail who
now holds the warranty for the dock floats and he should have some information for
Fels by the end of the week.

Fels said that the area by the launch ramp that Freyman brought up at the last
meeting was looked into and the company that fixed the floats stated that it was a
displacement issue. An additional float could be added to fix the problem.

Fels stated that the company offered a number of different suggestions to fix the
issue.

Fels said that she will get a quote from the company for each of the solutions they
suggested.

Freyman stated that the floating docks on the north end of the launch ramp are
wilting.

Fels said that she will also have the company take a look at this the next time they
come up.

Fels brought a sample transient boater welcome bag to share with the committee.
Fels stated that this year instead of sending out an electronic welcome letter, a
welcome packet was put together for each of the seasonal boaters.

Fels stated that the new dinghy storage policy and new parking policy were included
in the welcome packet.

Fels said that the dashed lines were added to the lower parking lot and the signage is
up and running.

Fels stated that there are multiple signs that will be used throughout the summer to
regulate how the parking areas are used.

Fels said that parking hang tags were made and slip numbers were written on the tags
so that tenants can be notified to move their car before tickets are issued.

Fels stated that all the seasonal staff that has started is doing a great job so far.
Dickson asked if the marina is fully staffed.



Phillips asked what hours the marina will be staffed this year and Fels reported that
hours will be the same as last year 8 a.m. — 5 p.m. after June 15" the marina will
have extended hours on the weekends.

Phillips said that he saw that the waitlist has been reduced by $450 and asked if this
is a result of deposits being returned to waitlist members.

Fels said that this is a result of deposits being returned and waitlist members moving
into a seasonal slip.

Phillips stated that the invoice didn’t have a due date and had the wrong zip code for
Egg Harbor.

Phillips asked if everyone is paid and Fels stated that she is waiting on one payment.
Phillips asked what size slip it is and Fels reported that it is a 50’slip.

Phillips stated that a 50’ boat should not have a problem paying the bill.

Phillips asked if the signs are working as far as keeping the fisherman off the floats.
Fels stated that people have been very good about staying off of the floats.

Fels said that she has notified all of the staff on where fishing is and is not allowed.
Freyman suggested putting the fishing map next to the sign.

Freyman asked why the sign is not put at the top of the ramp.

Dickson stated that the sign is looking right at people as they are walking down the
ramp.

Dickson said that he thinks the sign looks nice in the bulletin board.

Dickson stated that Fels will need to see how the compliance goes and then maybe
the sign can be changed.

Phillips stated that his concern is that the fishing issue will be the same as last year.
Dickson stated this is an important issue and it will be up to marina staff to keep
fisherman in compliance.

Freyman stated that the committee chose a route and that route was to start with
education and signage.

6. Proposed amendment to marina procedures and uses

Fels stated that a current tenant of the marina saw the advertisement for open slips
and wanted to keep a second boat in the marina.

The marina has a rule that an individual can only have one slip in the marina per
dwelling unit.

Fels said that it turns out that this gentleman has multiple homes in the Village of
Egg Harbor so he was able to rent an additional slip.

Fels stated that she is suggesting making a change to the rule so that if there are open
slips upon the marina opening date then current tenants can rent an additional slip for
one year without the opportunity to renew.

Dickson stated that an amendment can be drafted and approved by the Village Board
after the committee has made a recommendation on the issue.

Fels will draw up some official language and present it at the next meeting.

Klug asked how the removal of the gasoline issue turned out, and Fels said that it
went rather quickly.

Fels said that the fuel inspector was onsite this week and said that everything looked
good and the marina is in compliance.

Phillips asked some questions regarding the financial statements.



o Phillips asked about a refund that sent to Steve Hein and Fels stated that he was not
refunded this is just how it was logged within the system.

e Phillips asked about the credit memos for the McCarthy’s and Fels explained that the
McCarthy’s received a gift card that can only be use at the fuel dock.

7. Next meeting time and date
The next meeting is June 28, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.

8. Adjourn
Dunworth moved to adjourn, second by Freyman, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by,
Megan Vandermause



